



INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY JOURNAL



2

BELIPO'S MISSION STATEMENT

"To build a modern intellectual property system that values and protects the vibrant creative culture of Belize"

CONTENTS

TRADEMARKS:	Page Numbers
APPLICATIONS FOR TRADEMARK REGISTRATION	4 - 38
REGISTERED TRADEMARKS	39
NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWALS	40 - 59
NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE	60 - 62
NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR	63
NOTICE OF SURRENDER	64
NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORERECTION	65
NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE OF OPPOSTION	66

NOTE:

CFE - International Classification of the Figurative Elements of Marks under the Vienna Agreement (Eighth Edition)

____.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of April, 2019, by ETI GIDA SANAYI VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI, of Organize Sanayi Bölgesi 11. Cadde Eskischir Turkey, through its agent EPRONINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)27.5.1; 29.1.1

in the colors black, white, red, light brown, brown, grey in respect of International Class 30 for biscuits; chocolates; pastries; crackers; wafers; cakes; tarts; desserts, namely, bakery desserts, dessert mousse [confectionery], ice cream desserts; cupcakes; chocolate confections, namely, truffles; ice creams; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "ETI" when translated is "HITTITE".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15238.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of April, 2019, by ETI GIDA SANAYI VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI, of Organize Sanayi Bölgesi 11. Cadde Eskischir Turkey, through its agent EPRONINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)27.5.1; 29.1.7

in the colors beige, dark blue, red, black and white in respect of International Class 30 for biscuits; chocolates; pastries; crackers; wafers; cakes; tarts; desserts, namely, bakery desserts, dessert mousse [confectionery], ice cream desserts; desserts based on flour and chocolate, namely, cupcakes; truffles; ice creams; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "ETI" when translated is "HITTITE".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Milk Burger", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15239.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of April, 2019, by ETI GIDA SANAYI VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI, of Organize Sanayi Bölgesi 11. Cadde Eskischir Turkey, through its agent EPRONINT (Belize) Limited of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)27.5.1; 29.1.1,4

in the colors white, black, red and blue in respect of International Class 30 for biscuits; chocolates; pastries; crackers; wafers; cakes; tarts; desserts, namely, bakery desserts, dessert mousse [confectionery], ice cream desserts; cupcakes; chocolate confections, namely, truffles; ice creams; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "ETI" when translated is "HITTITE".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15240.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of April, 2019, by ETI GIDA SANAYI VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI of Organize Sanayi Bölgesi 11. Cadde Eskisehir Turkey, through its agent EPRONINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)27.5.1; 29.1.2,8

in the colors black, white, red, brown, light brown, dark brown, beige, yellow-beige, grey, red brown in respect of International Class 30 for biscuits; chocolates; pastries; crackers; wafers; cakes; tarts; desserts, namely, bakery desserts, dessert mousse [confectionery], ice cream desserts; cupcakes; chocolate confections, namely, truffles; ice creams; edible ices.

The applicant claims that the word "Adicto" is "Addict" and "ETI" when translated is "HETTITE".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15241.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of April, 2019, by ETI GIDA SANAYI VE TICARET ANONIM SIRKETI, of Organize Sanayi Bölgesi 11. Cadde Eskischir Turkey, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Ltd., of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)29.1.7

in respect of International Class 30 for biscuits; chocolates; pastries; crackers; wafers; cakes; tarts; desserts, namely, bakery desserts, dessert mousse [confectionery], ice cream desserts; cupcakes; chocolate confections, namely, truffles; ice creams; edible ices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "ETI" means "Hittite".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15294.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of May, 2019, by ASEGURADORA GENERAL, SOCIEDAD ANONIMA, of 10 calle 3-17 zona 10, Ciudad de Guatemala, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.11.2,12 in the colors gray and red in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for accident insurance underwriting; insurance underwriting; financial evaluation [insurance, banking, real estate]; fire insurance underwriting; health insurance underwriting; insurance brokerage; insurance consultancy; insurance information; life insurance underwriting; marine insurance underwriting; medical insurance underwriting; business liquidation services, financial; clearing-houses, financial; financial customs brokerage services; financial management; financial analysis; financial consultancy; financial information; financial sponsorship; financial evaluation of standing timber; financial evaluation of wool; providing financial information via a web site; financial management of reimbursement payments for others; financial appraisals in responding to calls for tenders; financial appraisal]; organization of monetary collections; exchanging money; charitable fund raising; electronic funds transfer; investment of funds; mutual funds; provident fund services; rental of offices [real estate agency services; real estate brokerage; real estate appraisal; real estate management;
- (b) International Class 44 for medical clinic services; medical assistance; medical equipment rental; medical advice for individuals with disabilities; medical screening; medical analysis services for diagnostic and treatment purposes provided by medical laboratories; nursing, medical; veterinary assistance; veterinary emergency and trauma services; veterinary chiropractic services; animal breeding; animal grooming; animal-assisted therapy; rental of animals for gardening purposes; aquaculture services; pet grooming; aromatherapy services; artificial insemination services; beauty salon services; dentistry services; manicuring; massage; sauna services; public bath services for hygiene purposes; pest control services for agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture and forestry.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Medical", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15326.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of May, 2019, by SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Schwarzwaldallee 215, 4058 Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

SYNGENTA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 31 for agricultural grains for planting; seeds for horticultural purposes; grains [cereals]; live animals; fresh fruits and vegetables; seeds, natural plants and flowers; foodstuffs for animals; malt for brewing and distilling; agricultural seeds, namely, seeds containing pesticide tolerant or insect resistant traits;
- (b) International Class 42 for scientific and technological research; technology specification, namely, analyzing technology requirements and developing recommendations for the computer software and systems and other technology needed to meet those requirements, in the field of agriculture, horticulture and forestry;
- (c) International Class 44 for pest control services for agriculture, aquaculture, horticulture and forestry; providing information and advisory in the field of agriculture, horticulture and forestry; agronomic consulting services in the field of agriculture, horticulture and forestry, plant pest and plant disease; agronomic consulting services in the field of agrochemicals and pesticides; providing online information in the field of agricultural industry.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15362.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of August, 2019, by SPANISH TILE FROM NULES, S.A., of Carretera Nules-Villavieja, km 1,6, 12520 Nules (Castellon), Spain, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.18;29.1.3

in the colors blue C:92%, blue M:89%, blue Y:6%; blue K:1%; purple; green C:48%; green M:13%; Y:83%, green K:1% and lime green in respect of International Class 19 for building materials, not of metal; paving blocks, not of metal; ceramic tiles for walls, floors and ceilings; sandstone for building; natural stone; artificial stone; marble; granite; terra-cotta [building material]; sand, except foundry sand; silver sand; lime; bricks; slate; parquet flooring boards; fireclay; concrete; luminous paving blocks; mosaics for building; wainscotting, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "CERAMICA", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The Applicant claims that the word "CERAMICA", when translated to the English language is "CERAMICS".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15533.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of August, 2019, by NUEVA ALAPLANA, S.L. of C/ El Pinet, 1 - P.I. Els Plans, 12592 Chilches (Castellon), Spain, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in the colors red and black in respect of International Class 19 for building materials, not of metal; paving blocks, not of metal; ceramic tiles for walls, floors and ceilings; sandstone for building; natural stone; artificial stone; marble; granite; terra-cotta [building material]; sand, except foundry sand; silver sand; lime; bricks; slate; parquet flooring boards; fireclay; concrete; luminous paving blocks; mosaics for building; wainscotting, not of metal.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "CERAMICA", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that the word "CERÁMICA", when translated to the English language is "CERAMICS".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15534.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of September, 2019, by MONUS D.O.O., of Aleksandra Dubceka 14, 11080 Zemun-Belgrado, Serbia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NERO

in respect of International Class 34 for tobacco products, namely, raw tobacco, rolling tobacco, chewing tobacco; cigarette filters; matches; cigarettes; cigarettes; cigars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15597.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of September, 2019, by Great Wall Motor Company Limited, of 2266 Chaoyang South Street, Baoding, Hebei 071000, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)26.13.25

in respect of International Class 12 for motor coaches; motor cars; motor homes; electric vehicles; vans [vehicles]; cars; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; driverless cars [autonomous cars]; bodies for vehicles; vehicle chassis.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15602.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of October, 2019, by Bel-Car Export & Import Company Limited of Route 20 East, Spanish Lookout, Cayo District, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.11.3,12 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for soya bean oil for food; beans, preserved;
- (b) International Class 30 for bean meal; corn flour; corn milled; corn, roasted; hominy; hominy grits; rice;
- (c) International Class 31 for animal foodstuffs, animal fattening preparations; beans, fresh; bran; bran mash for animal consumption; by-products of the processing of cereals, for animal consumption; cereal seeds, unprocessed for cattle; mash for fattening livestock; meal for animals; oil cake; peas, fresh; rice meal for forage; rice, unprocessed; seeds for planting.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15717.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31^{st} day of October, 2019, by Sintetica S.A., of via Penate, 5 - 6850 Mendrisio, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NOVISTIG

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceuticals preparations; medical preparations for reversal of residual non-depolarising [competitive] neuromuscular block.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15738.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2019, by Uppercut Deluxe Pty Ltd of PO Box 228, Waterford QLD 4133, Australia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

UPPERCUT DELUXE

in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetic body creams; non-medicated cosmetic preparations for skin care, namely, acne cleansers and acne creams; cosmetic kits; cosmetic masks; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; cosmetics nourishing creams; oils for cosmetic purposes; paper face towels impregnated with a cosmetic preparation; pomades for cosmetic purposes; make-up powder; anti-aging creams; vanishing cream; personal deodorants; deodorants for the feet; non-medicated shampoos for personal use; conditioners for use on the hair; hair care preparations; hair colorants; hair cream; hair gel; hair lacquer; hair moisturisers; hair mousse; hair spray; hair styling preparations; hair styling fixative in the nature of hair wax; tints for the hair; balms other than for medical purposes; dermatological creams other than medicated; body lotions other than for medical purposes; body moisturisers; sun block; pre-shave creams; pre-shave gels; aftershave milk;

aftershave moisturising preparations; aftershave preparations; perfumes; fragrances; cream perfumes; cologne; cologne impregnated disposable wipes; eau de cologne; essential oils; non-medicated moisturisers; shoe cream; shoe polish; air fragrancing preparations; bath crystals, not medicated; bath essences, not medicated; bath foams, not medicated; bath gels, not medicated; bath lotions, not medicated; bath oils, not medicated; bath powders, not medicated; bath preparations, not medicated; foams for use in the shower; shower gels, not for medical purposes; non-medicated preparations for use in the shower; cosmetic shower preparations; depilatories; mouth rinses, not for medical use; mouth sprays, not for medical use; mouth washes, not for medical purposes; nail varnish; pumice stones for use on the body; toothpaste; cleaning preparations; laundry detergents for household cleaning use; multi-purpose household cleaning preparations; bleaching preparations for the hair; non-medicated hair shampoo.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "DELUXE", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15739.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of October, 2019, by Uppercut Deluxe Pty Ltd, of PO Box 228, Waterford QLD 4133, Australia, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):1.1.1;29.1.1

in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetic body creams; non-medicated cosmetic preparations for skin care, namely, acne cleansers and acne creams; cosmetic kits; cosmetic masks; cosmetics; lotions for cosmetic purposes; cosmetics nourishing creams; oils for cosmetic purposes; paper face towels impregnated with a cosmetic preparation; pomades for cosmetic purposes; make-up powder; anti-aging creams; vanishing cream; personal deodorants; deodorants for the feet; non-medicated shampoos for personal use; conditioners for use on the hair; hair care preparations; hair colorants; hair cream; hair gel; hair lacquer; hair moisturisers; hair mousse; hair spray; hair styling preparations; hair styling fixative in the nature of hair wax; tints for the hair; balms other than for medical purposes; dermatological creams other than medicated; body lotions other than for medical purposes; body moisturisers; sun block; pre-shave creams; pre-shave gels; pre-shave lotions; pre-shave preparations; preparations for shaving; aftershave balm; aftershave cologne; aftershave creams; aftershave gels; aftershave milk; aftershave moisturising preparations; aftershave preparations; perfumes; fragrances; cream perfumes; cologne; cologne impregnated disposable wipes; eau de cologne; essential oils; non-medicated moisturisers; shoe cream; shoe polish; air fragrancing preparations; bath crystals, not medicated; bath essences, not medicated; bath foams, not medicated; bath gels, not medicated; bath lotions, not medicated; bath oils, not medicated; bath provders, not medicated; bath preparations, not medicated; foams for use in the shower; shower gels, not for medical purposes; non-medicated preparations for use in the shower; cosmetic shower preparations; depilatories; mouth rinses, not for medical use; mouth sprays, not for medical use; mouth washes, not for medical purposes; nail varnish; pumice stones for use on the body; toothpaste; cleaning preparations; laundry detergents for household cleaning use; multi-purpose household cleaning preparations; bleaching preparations for the hair; non-medicated hair shampoo.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "DELUXE", separately and apart from the mark as shown. **ANY** person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15740.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of November, 2019, by Edmund Andrew Marshalleck, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Barrow & Co. LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1440 Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):3.1.8,24

in respect of International Class 43 for rental of temporary accommodation; tourist home services.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15751.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of November, 2019, by BIO PAPPEL SCRIBE S.A. DE C.V. of Avenida Ejército Nacional 1130 Piso 9, Colonia Los Morales Polanco, Alcaldía Miguel Hidalgo, c.p. 11510, Ciudad de México, México, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)26.13.25

(in it is not

in respect of International Class 16 for writing or drawing books; notebooks; document files [stationery]; pads [stationery]; writing materials; loose-leaf binders; school supplies [stationery]; printing and writing paper, in rolls, sheets and reams for use by the final consumer, namely, laser printing paper, papers for use in the graphic arts industry, folders and memo blocks for writing; paper sheets [stationery]; copying paper [stationery]; pens [office requisites]; pencils; colour pencils; pastels [crayons]; marking pens [stationery]; writing cases [stationeiy]; pen cases; pencil holders; penholders; office requisites, except furniture; files [office requisites].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15755.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 7th day of November, 2019, by American Institute For Foreign Study, Inc., of 1 High Ridge Park, Stamford, Connecticut 06905, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

CAMP AMERICA

in respect of International Class 35 for employment agency services in the nature of organisation for the placement of au pairs; employment counseling and recruiting; providing employment information; employment agency services in the nature of arranging for students and pupils to obtain employment as advisers at summer camps; employment agency services in the nature arranging for employment of students as counsellors in summer camps; personnel recruitment and employment agency services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15758.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of November, 2019, by Citizen Watch Company of America, Inc. d/b/a Bulova, of Empire State Building, 350 Fifth Avenue, 29th Floor, New York, New York 10118, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

OCEANOGRAPHER

in respect of International Class 14 for watches.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15775.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of November, 2019, by SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

EVIDIS

in respect of International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides; nematicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15776.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of November, 2019, by SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

LEDNA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; horticultural chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; chemicals for use in forestry, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; genes of seeds for agricultural production; animal manure; adjuvants, other than for medical or veterinary purposes;
- (b) International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15777.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of November, 2019, by SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ONVIVIS

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 1 for agricultural chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; horticultural chemicals, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; chemicals for use in forestry, except fungicides, herbicides, insecticides and parasiticides; genes of seeds for agricultural production; animal manure;
- (b) International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; nematicides; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15778.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of November, 2019, by SYNGENTA PARTICIPATIONS AG, of Rosentalstrasse 67, 4058, Basel, Switzerland, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VANIVA

in respect of International Class 5 for vermin destroying preparations; fungicides; herbicides; insecticides; nematicides.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15779.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of November, 2019, by Gilead Sciences Ireland UC, of IDA Business and Technology Park, Carrigtohill, Co. Cork, Ireland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

JYSELECA

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15799.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of November, 2019, by Merck KGaA, of Frankfurter Str. 250, D-64293 Darmstadt, Germany, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

EUTIROX

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15802.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of December, 2019, by NATTURA LABORATORIOS, S.A. DE C.V., of Pedro Martinez Rivas 746 Parque Industrial Belenes Norte, 45145 Zapopan, Jalisco, Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8)26.4.18

in respect of International Class 3 for hair care products, namely, non-medicated shampoo, conditioners, styling mousse, styling gel; nonmedicated hair treatment preparations for cosmetic purposes; non-medicated hair restoration lotions; hair dyes; perfumery; essential oils; cosmetics; non-medicated hair care lotions.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15836.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of December, 2019, by Gruma S.A.B. de C.V., of Rio de Plata #407 Ote. Col del Valle San Pedro Garza Garcia 66220 Mexico, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

ATOMIX

in respect of International Class 30 for fried corn-based snack food.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15839.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 9th day of December, 2019, by Sawyer Products, Inc., of 605 7th Ave. North, Safety Harbor, Florida 34695, United States of America, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

SAWYER

in respect of International Class 11 for water filters.

The applicant claims that intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15851.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of January, 2020, by BIO PAPPEL SCRIBE, S.A. DE C.V., of AVENIDA EJÉRCITO NACIONAL 1130 PISO 9, COLONIA LOS MORALES POLANCO, ALCALDÍA MIGUEL HIDALGO, CIUDAD DE MÉXICO C.P. 11510, MÉXICO, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):27.5.1,2

in respect of International Class 16 for writing or drawing books; notebooks; document files [stationery]; pads [stationery]; writing materials; loose-leaf binders; school supplies [stationery]; printing and writing paper, in rolls, sheets and reams for use by the final consumer, namely, laser printing paper, papers for use in the graphic arts industry, folders for papers; memo blocks for writing; paper sheets [stationery]; copying paper [stationery]; pens [office requisites]; pencils; colour pencils; pastels [crayons]; marking pens [stationery]; writing cases [stationery]; pen cases; pencil holders; penholders; office requisites, except furniture; files [office requisites].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15923.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of January, 2020, by BIO PAPPEL SCRIBE, S.A. DE C.V., of AVENIDA EJÉRCITO NACIONAL 1130 PISO 9, COLONIA LOS MORALES POLANCO, ALCALDÍA MIGUEL HIDALGO, CIUDAD DE MÉXICO C.P. 11510, MÉXICO, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Ltd., of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

MEX BROWN

in respect of International Class 16 for writing or drawing books; notebooks; document files [stationery]; pads [stationery]; writing materials; loose-leaf binders; school supplies [stationery]; printing and writing paper, in rolls, sheets and reams for use by the final consumer, namely, laser printing paper, papers for use in the graphic arts industry, folders for papers; memo blocks for writing; paper sheets [stationery]; copying paper [stationery]; pens [office requisites]; pencils; colour pencils; pastels [crayons]; marking pens [stationery]; writing cases [stationery]; pen cases; pencil holders; penholders; office requisites, except furniture; files [office requisites].

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15924.120 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of Februaury, 2020, by Robert Bosch Tool Coporation, of 1800 West Central Road, Mount Prospect, Illinois 60056, United States of America, through its agent Courtenay Coye LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

STYLO+

in respect of International Class 7 for power operated hand tools, namely, hand-held rotating chuck type drill driver for grinding, drilling, routing, polishing, engraving, sanding, sawing, marking, deburring, carving, sharpening, shaping, and cutting; hand-held reciprocating sanders, polishers, and engravers; power-operated hand-held sanders, grinders, and buffers; and kits consisting primarily of combinations of the above-mentioned power-operated tools and also including sandpaper, polishing pads, drills, saw blades, brushes, carving cutters, routing cutters, collets, emery wheels, dressing stones, polishing wheels, cut-off wheels, buffing wheels, grinding wheels, wire wheels, engraving points, and mandrels, all for use therewith and all sold together as a unit.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15952.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11^{th} day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of February, 2020, by La Sirene Properties Ltd. of Pescador Drive, San Pedro Town, Ambergris Caye, Belize District, Belize, C.A., through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):29.1.4;5.1.3,12

in respect of International Class 43 for accommodation bureau services [hotels, boarding houses]; bar services; café services; rental of chairs, tables, table linen, glassware; food and drink catering; hotel services; hotel reservations; rental of meeting rooms; reception services for temporary accommodation [management of arrivals and departures]; restaurant services.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

The applicant claims that the word "LaSirene", when translated to the English language is "Goddess of the sea"

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15962.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 11th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of December, 2018, by Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.4.8

in respect of International Class 33 for anise [liqueur]; anisette [liqueur]; arrack [arak]; baijiu [Chinese distilled alcoholic beverage]; alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "rum", "company" and "Belize", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

The applicant claims that the word "Tiburon", when translated to the English language is "Shark".

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15007.18 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of September, 2019, by MIR Trade AG, of Alte Haslenstr. 5, 9053 Teufen AR, Appenzell Ausserrhoden, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.11.3,8,12

In the colors black and red in respect of International Class 4 for coal dust [fuel]; charcoal [fuel]; mineral fuel; coke; fuel; solidified gases [fuel]; combustible briquettes; coal briquettes; anthracite.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the words "TRADE AG", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15592.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2019, by Henkel Corporation, of One Henkel Way, Rocky Hill, Connecticut 06067, U.S.A., through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VIVIDS

in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetics; preparation for the conditioning, cleaning, dyeing, bleaching and waving of hair.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15621.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 19th day of September, 2019, by Henkel Corporation, of One Henkel Way, Rocky Hill, Connecticut 06067, U.S.A., through its agent W.H. Courtenay & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHROMASILK

in respect of International Class 3 for cosmetics; preparation for the conditioning, cleaning, dyeing, bleaching and waving of hair.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15623.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of October, 2019, by Blundstone Australia Pty Ltd, of 88 Gormanston Road, Moonah TAS 7009 Australia, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited, Attorneys-at-Law, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLUNDSTONE

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for protective footwear and boots for the prevention of accident or injury;
- (b) International Class 25 for footwear, namely, boots and shoes; inner soles; parts of footwear; clothing, namely, socks, trousers, shorts, jeans, shirts, jumpers, jackets; headgear, namely, hats;
- (c) International Class 35 for retail store services and online retail services and advertising featuring footwear, boots, shoes, clothing, and headgear.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15701.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of October, 2019, by SH Group IP Holdings, L.L.C., of 591 West Putnam Avenue, Greenwich, Connecticut 06830, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

19



in respect of:

- (a) International Class 36 for real estate services, namely, leasing, rental, and management of residential condominiums, apartments, villas and residential homes in vacation and resort communities; real estate brokerage;
- (b) International Class 43 for hotel services; resort hotel services; bar services; restaurant services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "HOTELS", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15704.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of November, 2019, by Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

TIBURON RUM

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs];swimsuits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; boas [necklets]; bodices [lingerie]; boxer shorts; brassieres; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; caps being headwear; clothing of imitations of leather; clothing of leather; clothing containing slimming substances; coats; collars [clothing]; combinations [clothing]; wristbands [clothing]; dresses; dressing gowns; ear muffs [clothing]; embroidered clothing; esparto shoes or sandals; fingerless gloves; fishing vests; footmuffs, not electrically heated; gloves [clothing]; hat frames [skeletons]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; overcalls; overcoats; paper clothing; paper hats [clothing]; pocket squares; ponchos; pajamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; skirts; skorts; skull caps; sleep masks; slippers; socks; sports jerseys; stockings; stuff jackets [clothing]; suits; tee-shirts; tights; trousers; underpants; underwear; uniforms; visors being headwear; vests; waterproof clothing; wet suits for water-skiing;
- (b) International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; essences for making beverages; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; seltzer water; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; syrups for beverages; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages];
- (c) International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine;
- (d) International Class 41 for club services [entertainment or education]; arranging and conducting of concerts; discotheque services; entertainer services; entertainment information; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; providing museum facilities [presentation, exhibitions]; nightclub services [entertainment]; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes;

(e) International Class 43 for bar services; café services; cafeteria services; food and drink catering; restaurant services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

The applicant claims that the word "TIBURON", when translated to the English language is "SHARK".

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Rum", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15756.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of November, 2019, by Basil DeStefano & Elizabeth DeStefano, of 1409 N Sterling Ave #104 Palatine IL 60067, through its agent Glenn D. Godfrey & Company LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-

CHUM RUM

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs];swimsuits; beach clothes; beach shoes; belts [clothing]; berets; boas [necklets]; bodices [lingerie]; boxer shorts; brassieres; breeches for wear; camisoles; cap peaks; caps being headwear; clothing of imitations of leather; clothing of leather; clothing containing slimming substances; coats; collars [clothing]; combinations [clothing]; wristbands [clothing]; dresses; dressing gowns; ear muffs [clothing]; embroidered clothing; esparto shoes or sandals; fingerless gloves; fishing vests; footmuffs, not electrically heated; gloves [clothing]; hat frames [skeletons]; hats; headbands [clothing]; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; overcalls; overcoats; paper clothing; paper hats [clothing]; pocket squares; ponchos; pajamas; ready-made clothing; sandals; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; skirts; skorts; skull caps; sleep masks; slippers; socks; sports jerseys; stockings; stuff jackets [clothing]; suits; tee-shirts; tights; trousers; underpants; underwear; uniforms; visors being headwear; vests; waterproof clothing; wet suits for water-skiing;
- (b) International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; beer-based cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; essences for making beverages; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; seltzer water; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; syrups for beverages; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages];
- (c) International Class 33 for alcoholic beverages, except beer; alcoholic beverages containing fruit; bitters; brandy; cider; curacao; digesters [liqueurs and spirits]; distilled beverages; alcoholic essences; alcoholic extracts; fruit extracts, alcoholic; gin; hydromel [mead]; kirsch; liqueurs; nira [sugarcane-based alcoholic beverage]; peppermint liqueurs; perry; piquette; pre-mixed alcoholic beverages, other than beer-based; rice alcohol; rum; sake; spirits [beverages]; vodka; whisky; wine;
- (d) International Class 41 for club services [entertainment or education]; arranging and conducting of concerts; discotheque services; entertainer services; entertainment information; arranging and conducting of in-person educational forums; providing museum facilities [presentation, exhibitions]; nightclub services [entertainment]; organization of competitions [education or entertainment]; organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes;
- (e) International Class 43 for bar services; café services; cafeteria services; food and drink catering; restaurant services; self-service restaurant services; snack-bar services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Rum", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15757.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 17th day of December, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

REALITY COMPOSER

in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software used in developing other software applications; downloadable application development software; downloadable computer software providing a library of virtual objects for use in developing other software applications; downloadable computer software used in producing animation, audio, and three-dimensional effects for use in other software applications; downloadable computer software for digital audio and video production, processing, and editing.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "COMPOSER", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15866.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eG80

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141359 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15888.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eG70

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141358 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15889.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eGV90

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141367 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15891.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eGV80

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141366 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15891.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141364 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15893.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(2nd issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Hyundai Motor Company, of 12, Heolleung-ro, Seocho-gu, Seoul, Republic of Korea, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

eG90

in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles; passenger cars; vans [vehicles]; sports cars; electric cars; hybrid cars; sports utility vehicles; light trucks; hydrogen fueled cars.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of September, 2019 under number 40-2019-0141363 in Korea.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15894.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 29th day of December, 2020.

DATED this 2nd day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of February, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NIGHT SHIFT

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; handheld computers; tablet computers; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; smartwatches; smartglasses; smart rings; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; computer software, recorded; computer software applications, downloadable; computer software platforms, recorded or downloadable; computer software for setting up, configuring, operating and controlling computers, computer peripherals, mobile devices, mobile telephones, smartwatches, smartglasses, wearable devices, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, audio and video players and recorders, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; application development software; computer game software; downloadable image files; downloadable music files; peripheral devices for computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; biometric identification and authentication apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometers; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; virtual and augmented reality displays, goggles, controllers, and headsets; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical goods; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; flashes for cameras; computer keyboards, mouse [computer peripheral], mouse pads, computer printers for printing documents and disk drives; sound recording and reproducing apparatus; digital audio and video players and recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones; headphones; microphones; televisions; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; set top boxes; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; user interfaces for on-board motor vehicle computers and electronic devices, namely electronic control panels, monitors, touchscreens, remote controls, docking stations, connectors, switches, and voice-activated controls; global positioning systems [GPS devices]; navigational instruments; navigation apparatus for vehicles [on-board computers]; remote control for televisions; wearable devices for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, smart watches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, set top boxes, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; data storage apparatus; computer chips; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, cables, battery chargers, chargers for electric batteries, docking stations, and adapters for use with computers, mobile telephones, handheld computers, computer peripherals, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartwatches, smartglasses, earphones, headphones, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, and set top boxes; interactive touchscreens; interfaces for computers, computer screens, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smartglasses, televisions, set top boxes, and audio and video players and recorders; protective films adapted for computer screens, mobile telephone screens, and smartwatch screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; lights conducting filaments [optical fibers]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolyzers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15141.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 21st day of March, 2019, by CPS Technologies, LLC, of 1 South Pinckney Street, Madison, Wisconsin 53703, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade/service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.13.25 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 9 for batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; polymer lithium-ion batteries; fuel cells; rechargeable batteries for electric vehicles; parts and accessories for batteries, namely battery guards, disconnects, converters, inverters, electric connectors, electrical terminal boxes, electrical adapters, extension cables, terminal protector rings, alligator clips, electrical socket adapters, electrical charging plugs, battery jumper cables, electrical plugs, battery mounting kits comprised of mounts and mounting brackets adapted for vehicle batteries; battery chargers; voltmeters for electric batteries for land, air and water vehicles; grids for batteries, namely, conductive grids for batteries; component parts of batteries, namely, internal frames for the purpose of providing structural durability; component parts of batteries, namely, vent caps; stationary industrial batteries; industrial batteries for commercial and heavy-duty vehicles; downloadable mobile application software for use with battery monitoring, battery diagnostic, and battery safety devices to monitor the performance of a battery; downloadable mobile application software for education relating to battery technology;
- (b) International Class 37 for installation, maintenance, and repair of vehicle batteries; vehicle battery charging.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 7th day of March, 2019 under number 88330536 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15205.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of April 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

APPLE TV

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 38 for providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting, transmission, and streaming of voice, data, images, music, audio, video, multimedia, television, and radio by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable; video-on-demand transmission services; telephone, transmission of electronic mail, electronic messaging, electronic data transmission, teleconferencing services and videoconferencing services; providing access to telecommunications networks, global computer networks, the Internet, satellite transmission and wireless broadcasting; providing access to databases; providing online forums; communication by computer terminals; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid;
- (b) International Class 41 for educational services; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting seminars, workshops [training], and conferences; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting concerts, live performances and organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; production of radio and television programmes; radio entertainment; television entertainment; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable television; providing online music, not downloadable; providing online videos, not downloadable; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing an internet website portal featuring entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming; providing websites featuring information in the field of entertainment, sports, music, news, documentaries, current events, and arts and culture; entertainment information; entertainment services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer games, electronic games, interactive games, and video games; providing information relating to educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; ticket reservation and booking services for educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; providing user rankings for entertainment or cultural purposes; providing user reviews for entertainment or cultural purposes; entertainment services, namely, providing non-downloadable ringtones, pre-recorded music and graphics presented on mobile communications devices via a global computer network and wireless networks; publication of books, periodicals, newspapers, manuals, and journals; providing a website featuring non-downloadable publications in the nature of books, periodicals, newspapers, newsletters, manuals, blogs, journals, and other publications in the field of educational programs, music, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; news reporter services; providing a website featuring information in the field of fitness and exercise; digital imaging services [photography]; creation of visual effects and graphics for others; lending library services; providing recreational facilities; recreation information; health club services [health and fitness training]; toy rental; games equipment rental; conducting guided tours; animal training; modeling for artists; operating lotteries; rental of indoor aquaria.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the letters "TV", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 20th day of February, 2019 under number 76969 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15289.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of April 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):5.7.13,22 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 38 for providing telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunication services, namely, broadcasting, transmission, and streaming of voice, data, images, music, audio, video, multimedia, television, and radio by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable; video-on-demand transmission services; telephone, transmission of electronic mail, electronic messaging, electronic data transmission, teleconferencing services and videoconferencing services; providing access to telecommunications networks, global computer networks, the Internet, satellite transmission and wireless broadcasting; providing access to databases; providing online forums; communication by computer terminals; information, advisory and consultancy services relating to all the aforesaid;
- International Class 41 for educational services; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting seminars, workshops [training], (b) and conferences; arranging, organizing, conducting, and presenting concerts, live performances and organization of exhibitions for cultural or educational purposes; production of radio and television programmes; radio entertainment; television entertainment; providing television programmes, not downloadable, via video-on-demand services; providing entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming by means of telecommunications networks, computer networks, the Internet, satellite, radio, wireless communications networks, television, and cable television; providing online music, not downloadable; providing online videos, not downloadable; providing online electronic publications, not downloadable; providing an internet website portal featuring entertainment, sports, animation, music, informational, news, reality, documentary, current events, and arts and culture programming; providing websites featuring information in the field of entertainment, sports, music, news, documentaries, current events, and arts and culture; entertainment information; entertainment services, namely, providing temporary use of non-downloadable computer games, electronic games, interactive games, and video games; providing information relating to educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; ticket reservation and booking services for educational programs, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; providing user rankings for entertainment or cultural purposes; providing user reviews for entertainment or cultural purposes; entertainment services, namely, providing non-downloadable ringtones, pre-recorded music and graphics presented on mobile communications devices via a global computer network and wireless networks; publication of books, periodicals, newspapers, manuals, and journals; providing a website featuring non-downloadable publications in the nature of books, periodicals, newspapers, newsletters, manuals, blogs, journals, and other publications in the field of educational programs, music, entertainment, motion pictures, theatre, arts and cultural events, concerts, live performances, competitions, fairs, festivals, exhibitions, expositions, and sporting events; news reporter services; providing a website featuring information in the field of fitness and exercise; digital imaging services [photography]; creation of visual effects and graphics for others; lending library services; providing recreational facilities; recreation information; health club services [health and fitness training]; toy rental; games equipment rental; conducting guided tours; animal training; modeling for artists; operating lotteries; rental of indoor aquaria.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 20th day of February, 2019 under number 76968 in Jamaica.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the letters "TV", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15290.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of June, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

QUICKPATH

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computer; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of multimedia, communication networks and computer hardware and software; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of audio and video; wearable video display monitors; television apparatus, set-top boxes, audio- and video-receivers, record players and sound recording apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smart glasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass;; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents and disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; record players; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones: headphones: microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning systems [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; computer chips; magnetic encoded credit cards and card readers; electronic payment; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, battery chargers, electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps;; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals ;optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for- the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAS]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; electric regulating apparatus; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms, alarm bells, electric, alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; safety sensors, namely, smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; padlocks, electronic for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking garage doors; security surveillance robots.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 12th day of April, 2019 under number 2019-271 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15398.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of June, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

iPadOS

in respect of International Class 9 for computers; computer hardware; wearable computer; handheld computers; tablet computers; telecommunications apparatus and instruments in the nature of multimedia, communication networks and computer hardware and software; telephone apparatus; mobile telephones; smartphones; wireless communication devices for the transmission of voice, data, images, audio, video, and multimedia content; intercommunication apparatus; transmitters [telecommunication]; transmitting sets [telecommunication]; wearable digital electronic devices comprised primarily of software and display screens for providing access to the internet, for sending, receiving and storing of telephone calls, electronic mail, and other digital data; smart watches; wearable activity trackers; connected bracelets [measuring instruments]; electronic book readers; downloadable computer software; downloadable computer software for setting up, configuring, operating or controlling mobile devices, mobile telephones, wearable devices, computers, computer peripherals, set top boxes, televisions, and audio and video players; downloadable computer software for application development; computer game software, downloadable; digital media, namely, downloadable pre-recorded audio, video and multimedia content featuring entertainment and information; computer peripheral devices; wearable computer peripherals in the nature of audio and video; wearable video display monitors; smartglasses, mobile telephones, television apparatus, set-top boxes, audio- and video-receivers, record players and sound recording apparatus; accelerometers; altimeters; distance measuring apparatus; distance recording apparatus; pedometer; pressure measuring apparatus; pressure indicators; headsets for use with computers, smart phones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, televisions, and audio and video players and recorders; smartglasses; 3D spectacles; eyeglasses; sunglasses; spectacle lenses; optical glass; optical apparatus and instruments; cameras [photography]; camera flashes; computer keyboards, computer mouse, namely, trackballs, mouse pads [computer peripheral], computer printers for printing documents and disk drives for computers; sound recording and sound reproducing apparatus; record players; video recorders; audio speakers; audio amplifiers and receivers; vehicle radios; earphones; headphones; microphones; television receivers [tv sets] and monitors; radios; radio transmitters and receivers; global positioning system [GPS] apparatus; navigational instruments; remote control apparatus for controlling computers, mobile telephones, mobile electronic devices, wearable electronic devices, smart watches, smart glasses, audio and video players and recorders, televisions, speakers, amplifiers, home theatre systems, and entertainment systems; electro-dynamic apparatus for the remote control of signals; computer chips; magnetic encoded credit cards and card readers; electronic payment; batteries for lighting; batteries, electric; galvanic batteries; solar batteries; battery chargers; electrical and electronic connectors, couplers [data processing equipment], wires, electric, cables, electric, battery chargers, electronic docking stations, and adapters for use with all of the aforesaid goods; interfaces for computers; protective films adapted for computer screens; covers for smartphones; covers for personal digital assistants [PDAs]; covers for tablet computers; bags adapted for laptops; cases especially made for photographic apparatus and instruments; cases for smartphones; sleeves for laptops; cell phone straps; selfie sticks [hand-held monopods]; chargers for electronic cigarettes; electronic collars to train animals; electronic agendas; apparatus to check stamping mail; cash registers; mechanisms for coin-operated apparatus; dictating machines; hemline markers; voting machines; electronic tags for goods; facsimile machines; weighing apparatus and instruments; measures; electronic notice boards; measuring apparatus; wafers [silicon slices]; integrated circuits; amplifiers; fluorescent screens; optical fibers [light conducting filaments]; electric installations for the remote control of industrial operations; lightning arresters; electrolysers; fire extinguishers; radiological apparatus for industrial purposes; life saving apparatus and equipment; whistle alarms; animated cartoons; egg-candlers; dog whistles; decorative magnets; electrified fences; electrically heated socks; personal digital assistants [PDAs]; heat regulating apparatus; thermostats; electric regulating apparatus; light regulators [dimmers], electric; lighting control apparatus; electrical outlets; switches, electric; acoustic alarms; alarm bells, electric; alarm sensors, and alarm monitoring systems; safety sensors, namely, smoke and carbon monoxide detectors; padlocks, electronic for doors and windows; electronic access control systems for interlocking doors; security surveillance robots.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 1st day of May, 2019 under number 2019-327 in Liechtenstein.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15399.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by Caribbean Development Company Limited, of Eatsern Main Road, Champs Fleurs, Trinidad and Tobago, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.15,18;5.1.12

in respect of International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; barley wine [beer]; beer; beer wort; beerbased cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger beer; grape must, unfermented; isotonic beverages; kvass; lemonades; lithia water; malt beer; malt wort; mineral water [beverages]; must; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; nonalcoholic honey-based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavoured with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages flavoured with tea; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; orgeat; pastilles for effervescing beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; rice based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; seltzer water; shandy; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages] and whey beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the word "Shandy", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15492.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 24th day of July, 2019, by Caribbean Development Company Limited, of Eatsern Main Road, Champs Fleurs, Trinidad and Tobago, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.15,18;5.1.12

in respect of International Class 32 for aloe vera drinks, non-alcoholic; aperitifs, non-alcoholic; barley wine [beer]; beer; beer wort; beerbased cocktails; preparations for making carbonated water; carbonated water; cider, non-alcoholic; cocktails, non-alcoholic; energy drinks; extracts of hops for making beer; fruit juices; fruit nectars, non-alcoholic; ginger beer; grape must, unfermented; isotonic beverages; kvass; lemonades; lithia water; malt beer; malt wort; mineral water [beverages]; must; non-alcoholic fruit extracts; non-alcoholic fruit juice beverages; non-alcoholic preparations for making beverages; non-alcoholic essences for making beverages; non-alcoholic beverages; nonalcoholic honey-based beverages; non-alcoholic beverages flavoured with coffee; non-alcoholic beverages; flavoured with tea; non-alcoholic dried fruit beverages; orgeat; pastilles for effervescing beverages; powders for effervescing beverages; protein-enriched sports beverages; rice based beverages, other than milk substitutes; sarsaparilla [non-alcoholic beverage]; seltzer water; shandy; sherbets [beverages]; smoothies; soda water; soft drinks; soya-based beverages, other than milk substitutes; syrups for beverages; syrups for lemonade; table waters; tomato juice [beverage]; vegetable juices [beverages]; waters [beverages] and whey beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Shandy" and "sorrel", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15493.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of September, 2019, by Thuy Nguyen, of 7351 Garden Grove Blvd., Suite A, Garden Grove, California 92841, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NAKED 100

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 25 for clothing, namely, shirts, tee-shirts, jackets [clothing], outer clothing, coats; hoods [clothing]; sweaters; jumpers [pullovers]; shorts, dresses, trousers; skirts; camisoles, swimsuits, boxer shorts, underwear, panties; scarves; bandanas [neckerchiefs], gloves [clothing]; belts [clothing]; headgear for wear namely, hats, caps [headwear]; footwear, namely, beach shoes, gymnastic shoes, dance shoes, boxing shoes, bowling shoes, baseball shoes, tennis shoes, training shoes, golf shoes, leather shoes, cycling shoes, soccer shoes, boat shoes, basketball shoes, nursing shoes, ankle boots, football boots, half-boots, lace boots, ski boots, hunting boots, leather boots, military boots, sandals, hosiery and socks;
- (b) International Class 34 for flavourings, other than essential oils, for use in electronic cigarettes; liquid solutions for use in electronic cigarettes; electronic cigarettes; oral vaporizers for smokers.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15595.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 8th day of November, 2019, by Orange Bang, Inc., of 13115 Telfair Ave., Sylmar, California 91342, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BANG

in respect of International Class 32 for non-alcoholic beverages.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15764.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 15th day of November, 2019, by KONTIKI EXPERIENCE KONTIEXPE S.A., of Calle Principal Numero S/N Edificio Parque del Atun KM 5 ½ Quito Ecuador, through its agent EPROINT (Belize) Limited, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

KONTIKI

in respect of International Class 39 for booking of seats for travel; arranging of cruises; escorting travellers; passenger transport; arranging of passenger transportation services for others via an online application; transport reservation; arranging of transportation for travel tours; travel reservation.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15793.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 25th day of November, 2019, by Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, United States of America, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):1.1.1;29.1.3,4

in the colors white, light gray, blue, light green and medium green in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable and recorded computer software for use in geographically locating and tracking electronic devices.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 3rd day of June, 2019 under number 88457788 in the United States of America.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15803.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of November, 2019, by Farron Louriano & Sheena Faber, of 80 Partridge Street Extension, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):2.1.1,16 in respect of International Class 35 for retail store services featuring clothing for men.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15804.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

32

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of December, 2019, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C., of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

ILMA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 39 for transport of passengers and of goods by boat; packaging and storage of goods; transportation of passengers by cruise ship services; cruise ship services; travel agency services, namely, arranging, making reservations for and taking bookings for transportation of passengers and goods, cruises and cruise ship services, excursions in the nature of transport for guided tours, transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and travel transportation; organizing and operating excursions in the nature of providing transport for excursions, tours in the nature of providing transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of providing transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises; travel guide and travel information services; event planning and management services, namely, arranging, organizing, scheduling and designing vacations in the nature of organization of travel; provision of information and advice relating to all the aforesaid services;
- (b) International Class 43 for providing food and drink and temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship; providing reservation services for others for temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of June, 2019 under number 077854 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15858.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

$(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 10th day of December, 2019, by The Ritz-Carlton Hotel Company, L.L.C., of 10400 Fernwood Road, Bethesda, Maryland 20817, United States of America, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

LUMINARA

in respect of:

- (a) International Class 39 for transport of passengers and of goods by boat; packaging and storage of goods; transportation of passengers by cruise ship services; cruise ship services; travel agency services, namely, arranging, making reservations for and taking bookings for transportation of passengers and goods, cruises and cruise ship services, excursions in the nature of transport for guided tours, transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and travel transportation; organizing and operating excursions in the nature of providing transport for excursions, tours in the nature of providing transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of providing transport for sightseeing tours, holidays in the nature of cruises and arranging of cruises; travel guide and travel information services; event planning and management services, namely, arranging, organizing, scheduling and designing vacations in the nature of organization of travel; provision of information and advice relating to all the aforesaid services;
- (b) International Class 43 for providing food and drink and temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship; providing reservation services for others for temporary accommodations aboard a cruise ship.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 11th day of June, 2019 under number 077858 in Jamaica.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15859.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 13th day of December, 2019, by SAILUN GROUP CO., LTD., of 588, Maoshan Road, Huangdao District, Qingdao City, Shangdong, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BLACKHAWK

in respect of: CFE(8): 27.5.1

(a) International Class 12 for treads for vehicles [tractor type]; tires for vehicle wheels; inner tubes for pneumatic tires; automobile tires; bicycles; repair outfits for inner tubes; bicycle tyres; solid tyres for vehicle wheels; casings for pneumatic tyres.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15864.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 18th day of December, 2019, by Tyson Pet Products, Inc., of 2200 Don Tyson Parkway, Springdale, Arkansas 72762, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

NUDGES

in respect of International Class 31 for edible pet treats; pet food.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15868.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by HORWATH INTERNATIONAL REGISTRATION, LTD., of 488 Madison Avenue, New York, NY 10022, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following service mark, as proprietor thereof-

CROWE

in respect of International Class 35 for accounting services; business advisory services in the fields of business management, e-business development and implementation, human resources services, and business process consulting; business auditing; business risk management; tax consultation; financial record-keeping for regulatory compliance; tax preparation services.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15886.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 30th day of December, 2019, by Parkland Fuel Corporation, of 1155, René-Lévesque Blvd. West, Suite 3200, Montréal, Province of Québec, Canada, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

RIDGELINE

in respect of International Class 4 for lubricants, motor oil, industrial oil, lubricating oil, greases, and fuels.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15887.19 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 6th day of January, 2020, by COMERCIALIZADORA GONAC, S.A. DE C.V., of Boulevard Hermanos Serdán 292, Local 101, Colonia Villa Posadas, Puebla, Puebla, México, C.P. 72060., México, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd, of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.5.8;29.1.1 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 29 for fruit chips; fruit salads; fruit, preserved; fruit-based snack food; fruits, canned; frosted fruits; vegetable salads; vegetables, canned; vegetables, preserved; vegetables, dried; potato chips; potato flakes; fruit-based food beverage; fruit-based organic food bars; sweet potato fries; potato salad; potato skins; potato-based snack foods; baked potatoes; processed potatoes; canned peanuts; processed peanuts; snack mix consisting of dehydrated fruit and processed nuts; Snack mix consisting primarily of processed fruits, processed nuts and/or raisins;
- (b) International Class 30 for corn flour; wheat flour; wheat germ for human consumption; pastries; pastila [confectionery]: chocolate; ice cream; cereal preparations, cereal bars; cereal-based snack food; corn chips; corn curls; corn fritters; extruded wheat snacks;
- (c) International Class 31 for garden herbs, fresh; flowers, natural; plants; seeds for planting; seedlings; fresh fruit and vegetables; unprocessed cereal seeds.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15903.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 31st day of January, 2020, by Wicked Toucan Ltd., of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, through its agent Balderamos Arthurs LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ½ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):3.7.15,24 in respect of:

- (a) International Class 16 for announcement cards [stationery]; baggage claim check tags of paper; bags [envelopes, pouches] of paper or plastics, for packaging; bags for microwave cooking; booklets; books; bottle envelopes of paper or cardboard; bottle wrappers of paper or cardboard; boxes of paper or cardboard; calendars; catalogues; comic books; embroidery designs [patterns]; envelopes [stationery]; flyers; graphic prints; graphic representations; graphic reproductions; greeting cards; labels of paper or cardboard; magazines [periodicals]; mats for beer glasses; musical greeting cards; newsletters; newspapers; paintings [pictures], framed or unframed; pamphlets; photographs [printed]; pictures; place mats of paper; postcards; posters; printed matter; printed publication; stickers [stationery] and wrapping paper;
- (b) International Class 25 for aprons [clothing]; bandanas [neckerchiefs]; bathing suits; bathing trunks; beach clothes; caps being headwear; coats; embroidered clothing; hats; headbands [clothing]; headscarves; headwear; hoods [clothing]; jackets [clothing]; jerseys [clothing]; shirt fronts; shirts; short-sleeve shirts; tee-shirts and waterproof clothing;
- (c) International Class 29 for apple purée; arrangements of processed fruit; artichokes, preserved; bacon; beans, preserved; berries, preserved; candied nuts; charcuterie; cheese; crystallized fruits; crystallized ginger; flavoured nuts; edible flowers, dried; fruit chips; fruit jellies; fruit peel fruit preserved in alcohol; fruit pulp; fruit salads; fruit, preserved; fruit, processed; fruit, stewed; fruit-based concentrate for cooking; fruit-based snack food; fruits, tinned; ginger jam; ginger, preserved; ham; hot dog sausages; jams; jellies for food; marmalade; meat; meat, preserved; meat, tinned; mushrooms, preserved; nut-based spreads; nuts, prepared; peanut butter; peanuts, prepared; preserved peppers; pickled ginger; pickles; pork; pressed fruit paste; sauerkraut; sausage casings, natural or artificial; sausages; sausages in batter; preparations for making soup; soups; sweet corn, processed; tomato juice for cooking; tomato paste; tomato purée; vegetables, cooked; vegetables, dried; vegetables, preserved; vegetables, processed and vegetables, tinned;
- (d) International Class 30 for allspice; almond paste; apple sauce [condiment]; biscuits; bread rolls; burritos; celery salt; cereal bars; cereal preparations; cereal-based snack food; chocolate; chocolate beverages with milk; chocolate decorations for cakes; chocolate mousses; chocolate spreads containing nuts; chocolate-based beverages; chocolate-based spreads; chocolate-coated nuts; chutneys [condiments]; cinnamon [spice]; cocoa; cocoa beverages with milk; cocoa-based beverages; coffee; coffee beverages with milk; coffee flavourings; coffee-based beverages; condiments; cooking salt; dough; dressings for salad; flowers or leaves for use as tea substitutes; fruit jellies [confectionery]; garden herbs, preserved [seasonings]; ginger paste [seasoning]; gingerbread; ground ginger; hominy; ice cream; iced tea; edible ices; infusions, not medicinal; marinades; mayonnaise; minced garlic [condiment]; noodles; nut flours; nutmegs; pasta; pasta sauce; peanut confectionery; pepper; peppers [seasonings]; pesto; pizzas; popcorn; pralines; ravioli; relish [condiment]; sandwiches; sauces [condiments]; sausage binding materials; seasonings; processed seeds for use as a seasoning; spaghetti; spices; spring rolls; tacos; tea-based beverages; tomato sauce; tortillas; unroasted coffee; vanilla flavourings for culinary purposes and vermicelli.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15933.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 5th day of February, 2020, by Cerámica Hispano Centroamericana, Sociedad Anónima, of 2nd Street, 23-80 zone 15, Vista Hermosa II, Avante Building, Level 12, Office 1202, Guatemala City, Guatemala, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The ,Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-





CFE(8):26.4.2,18

in respect of International Class 19 for building materials, not of metal; rigid pipes, not of metal, for building; asphalt; pitch; tar; bitumen; transportable buildings, not of metal; non-metallic floors and tile floorings; wooden and parquet floor boards; non-metallic tiles for building; non-metallic roofing and wall tiles.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 15951.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of March, 2020, by GLADYS ORALIA RIVERA, of 280 Happy Avenue, Independence Village, Stann Creek District, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):5.7.21

in respect of International Class 29 for appetizers namely, breaded and fried jalapeños.

The applicant claims that the mark is being used.

Registration of this mark shall give no exclusive right to the use of the words "Jalapeño Poppers's" and depiction of "Jalapeño" & the design of "(5) stars", separately and apart from the mark as shown.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16007.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 4th day of March, 2020, by Citizen Watch Company of America, Inc. d/b/a Bulova, of Empire State Building, 350 Fifth Avenue, 29th Floor, New York, New York 10118, United States of America, through its agent Arguelles & Company, Attorneys-at-Law, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BULOVA

in respect of International Class 9 for sunglasses and eyeglasses.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16008.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

$(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 11th day of March, 2020, by GILEAD SCIENCES IRELAND UC, of IDA Business and Technology Park, Carrigtohill, Co. Cork, Ireland, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

VEKLURY

in respect of International Class 5 for pharmaceutical preparations.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16015.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8th day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of March, 2020, by ZHEJIANG CFMOTO POWER CO., LTD., of No. 116, Wuzhou Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone, Hangzhou 311100, Zheijiang, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



in respect of International Class 12 for electric vehicles; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; motor scooters; motors, electric, for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; motorcycle saddles; motorcycle frames; pneumatic tyres; hubs for vehicle wheels; spoilers for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16023.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8^{th} day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 12th day of March, 2020, by ZHEJIANG CFMOTO POWER CO., LTD., of No. 116, Wuzhou Road, Yuhang Economic Development Zone, Hangzhou 311100, Zheijiang, China, through its agent Barrow & Williams LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of Equity House, 84 Albert Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):26.1.1,16

in respect of International Class 12 for electric vehicles; vehicles for locomotion by land, air, water or rail; motor scooters; motors, electric, for land vehicles; motors for land vehicles; motorcycle saddles; motorcycle frames; pneumatic tyres; hubs for vehicle wheels; spoilers for vehicles.

The applicant claims that it intends to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16024.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8^{th} day of January, 2021.

 $(1^{st} issue)$

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 1st day of April, 2020, by HELIX SEMENTES E MUDAS LTDA., of Rua 1 JN N° 1411, Piso Superior, Sala 10; Rio Claro–SP, Brazil, through its agent CILGlobal IP Ltd., of 35 Barrack Road, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-

BIOMATRIX

in respect of International Class 31 for unprocessed sorghum; unprocessed grains, namely, millet.

The applicant claims that it has a bona fide intention to use the mark.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16051.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8^{th} day of January, 2021.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

WHEREAS, the Registrar is in receipt of an application filed on the 26th day of May, 2020, by ADD INDUSTRY (ZHEJIANG) CO., LTD., of No. 88 Shuanggang Road, Yuhuan City, Zhejiang 317600, China, through its agent Musa & Balderamos LLP, Attorneys-at-Law, of 91 North Front Street, Belize City, Belize, for the registration of the following trade mark, as proprietor thereof-



CFE(8):27.5.1,11

in respect of International Class 12 for shock absorbers for automobiles; suspension shock absorbers for vehicles; shock absorbing springs for vehicles; automobile chassis; electric vehicles; clutches for land vehicles; air pumps [vehicle accessories]; tires for vehicle wheels; couplings for land vehicles.

The applicant claims that the mark is in use.

ANY person desirous of making opposition to, or observations in respect of, the above-cited application, whose Number on the Register is 16139.20 should do so in writing addressed to the undersigned not later than the 8^{th} day of January, 2021.

REGISTERED TRADEMARKS

Registration Number	Mark	Name of Proprietor	International Classification of Goods and Services
14751.19	LENZING	Lenzing Aktiengesellschaft Werkstrasse 2, 4860 Lenzing, Austria	22 23 24 25 27
15471.19	PUNKY	Nattura Laboratorios, S.A. de C.V. Pedro Martinez Rivas 746, Parque Industrial Belenes Norte, 45145 Zapopan, Jalisco, Mexico	3
15507.19	BIRKENSTOCK	Birkenstock Sales GmbH Rheinstraße 10, 53560 Vettelschoss, Germany	25
15555.19	onix	Hiran Agustin Torres Garibay and Irma Yolanda López González Prolongación Avenida Laureles numero 891 Colonia Villas de los Belenes Zapopan, Jalisco CP 45180, México	16
15572.19	PREAMBLE	ADAMA AGAN LTD. P.O. Box 262, Northern Industrial Zone, Ashdod 7710201, Israel	5
15574.19	GALIL	ADAMA AGAN LTD. P.O. Box 262, Northern Industrial Zone, Ashdod 7710201, Israel	5
15609.19	GREEN WORKS	The Clorox Company 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	3
15611.19	FORMULA 409	The Clorox Company 1221 Broadway, Oakland, California, United States of America	3

NOTICES OF TRADEMARK RENEWAL

(3rd issue)

CASIO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6218, has been renewed in the name of **Casio Keisanki Kabushiki Kaisha (trading as Casio Computer Co., Ltd.), of 6-2 Hon-machi, 1-chome, Shibuya-ku, Tokyo, Japan,** as of the 12th day of July, 2020, in respect of **International Class 15** for electronic musical instruments, music synthesizers, rhythm boxes, and parts and fittings included in Class 15 for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.2,18

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6721.10, has been renewed in the name of Ford Motor Company, of One American Road, Dearborn, Michigan 48126, U.S.A., as of the 24th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 12 for motor vehicles; parts and fittings for land vehicles namely, engines, vehicle axle assemblies, brake calipers, clutches, differential gears, drive gears, drive shafts, electric motors, gear change selectors, transmissions, transmission shafts, transmission fluid filters, accessory drive belts, manual and power steering apparatus, personal safety restraints, seats, seat covers, steering columns, steering gears, steering linkages, wheel hubs, wheels, wheel covers, ball joints, suspension linkages, pitman arms, tie rod ends for land vehicles, idler arms, mud-flaps, roof-racks, ski-racks, shock absorbers, suspension springs, suspension stabilizer bars, motors for land vehicles, electric motors for land vehicles, windscreens, windows, windscreen wipers, windscreen wiper blades; brake pads, brake linings, brake drums, brake shoes, brake calipers, caps for vehicle fuel tanks, radiator grilles of metal for vehicles, fluid reservoirs, spoilers, vehicle window blinds, luggage restraints for vehicles, luggage nets, anti skid chains, automobile chains, driving chains for land vehicles, pet restraining screens (parts of land vehicles), stone screens, safety seats for children, safety cushions, sun blinds adapted for automobiles, mobile telephone mounting equipment, air bags (safety devices for automobiles); automobiles, bicycles, tricycles, push scooters, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

WIX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6843.10, has been renewed in the name of **MANN+HUMMEL Filtration Technology US**, **LLC, of 1 Wix Way, Gastonia, North Carolina, 28054, U.S.A.**, as of the 3rd day of June, 2020, in respect of **International Class 7** for filters [parts of machines or engines]; filter cartridges for machines and engines; filters for vehicles [parts of machines and engines]; oil filters [parts of machines or engines]; air filters [parts of machines or engines]; fuel filters [parts of machines or engines]; anti-pollution devices for motors and engines thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of June, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):2.3.2,5;25.1.15,19

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6867.10, has been renewed in the name of **SANOFI**, of **54** Rue la Boétie, **75008**, Paris, **France**, as of the 14th day of June, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for soaps for toilet and dermatological use, bars of toilet soap, cleansing milk for toilet purposes; creams, milks and lotions for cosmetic purposes; cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetic preparations for baths; cotton wool, cloths, towels and wipes soaked in cosmetic lotions; depilatory preparations and lotions; shampoo and hair lotions; **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical and hygienic preparations, medicated soaps, antiseptic preparations; all being for external use in dermatology and gynecology, of which it has not been used. The product is yet to be launched. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 14th day of June, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

DANTRIUM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6910.10, has been renewed in the name of **SpePharm IP B.V., of Antonio Vivaldistraat 150, 1083HP Amsterdam, The Netherlands,** as of the 21st day of July, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations; medicines for human purposes, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a local distributor. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 21st day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

REBISLIDE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6944.10, has been renewed in the name of **Merck KGaA**, of **Frankfurter Str. 250**, **D-64293 Darmstadt**, **Germany**, as of the 2nd day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparation for the treatment of neurological diseases and disorders, immunological diseases and disorders; **International Class 10** for medical device to be used for the treatment of neurological diseases and disorders, immunological diseases and disorders, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 2nd day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

REBIDOSE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6972.10, has been renewed in the name of **Merck KGaA**, of **Frankfurter Str. 250**, D-64293 **Darmstadt**, **Germany**, as of the 6th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 10** for medical and surgical apparatus and

instruments, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6^{th} day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

REBIDOSE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6974.10, has been renewed in the name of **Merck KGaA**, of **Frankfurter Str. 250**, **D-64293 Darmstadt**, **Germany**, as of the 6th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations for human use for the treatment of neurological and immunological diseases and disorders, of which it has not been used, due to lack of a suitable distributor in Belize. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

SIMILAC SENSITIVE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6998.10, has been renewed in the name of **Abbott Laboratories**, of 100 Abbott Park Road, **Abbott Park**, **Illinois**, 60064-6008, U.S.A., as of the 24th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for infant formula; food for infants; **International Class 29** for powdered milk [milk products]; milk preparations, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 24th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.3.4;26.1.1

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7037.10, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Brands Sàrl, of Quai Jeanrenaud 3**, **Neuchâtel, 2000, Switzerland,** as of the 3rd day of September, 2020, in respect of **International Class 34** for tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, including cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; snus; tobacco substitutes (not for medical purposes); smokers' articles namely cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

SIMILAC SPECIAL CARE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7125.10, has been renewed in the name of **Abbott Laboratories**, of 100 Abbott Park Road, **Abbott Park**, **Illinois**, 60064-6008, U.S.A., as of the 23rd day of September, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for dietetic substances adapted for medical use; infant formula; food for infants and toddlers; **International Class 29** for powdered milk preparation [milk

products]; milk and milk products, namely milk-based drinks for children and infants, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

NEOSURE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7130.10, has been renewed in the name of **Abbott Laboratories**, of **100 Abbott Park Road**, **Abbott Park, Illinois**, **60064-6008**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 23rd day of September, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for dietetic substances adapted for medical use; infant formula; food for infants and toddlers; **International Class 29** for powdered milk preparation [milk products]; milk and milk products, namely milk-based drinks for children and infants, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,4;29.1.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7285.10, has been renewed in the name of **Abbott Laboratories**, of **100 Abbott Park Road**, **Abbott Park**, **Illinois**, **60064-6008**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 4th day of November, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pediatric nutritive supplements; ingredients namely, vitamins, minerals, prebiotics, probiotics, proteins and lipids for pediatric nutritive supplements, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of November, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7314.10, has been renewed in the name of **Productive Business Solutions (Belize) Ltd., of 1632 Buttonwood Bay Blvd., Belize City, Belize,** as of the 26th day of November, 2020, in respect of **International Class 35** for business printing and photocopying services; rental services of printing and photocopying equipment; retail sale and rental of photocopying equipment, printing equipment and computers; retail sale of supplies, spare parts and software for such equipment; printing services; all aforementioned sales being performed through direct solicitation by salespersons directed to end users by mean of telephone and door to door shopping services and through in-store, on-line and catalog services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

ρδΞ

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7315.10, has been renewed in the name of **Productive Business Solutions (Belize) Ltd., of 1632 Buttonwood Bay Blvd., Belize City, Belize,** as of the 26th day of November, 2020, in respect of **International Class 35** for business printing and photocopying services; rental services of printing and photocopying equipment; retail sale and rental of photocopying equipment, printing equipment and computers; retail sale for supplies, spare parts and software for such equipment; printing services; all aforementioned sales being performed through direct solicitation by salespersons directed to end users by mean of telephone and door to door shopping services and through in-store, on-line and catalog services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of November, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)

CFE(6):27.5.1,25

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7372.10, has been renewed in the name of **Philip Morris Products S.A., of Quai Jeanrenaud 3, Neuchâtel, 2000, Switzerland,** as of the 15th day of December, 2020, in respect of **International Class 11** for apparatus for heating tobacco and tobacco products; apparatus for electrical heating of tobacco and tobacco products; **International Class 34** for handheld electric heater for cigarettes and hand-held electronic vapor generator for cigarettes; tobacco, raw or manufactured; tobacco products, namely, cigars, cigarettes, cigarillos, tobacco for roll your own cigarettes, pipe tobacco, chewing tobacco, snuff tobacco, kretek; snus; tobacco substitutes, not for medical purposes; smokers' articles, namely, cigarette paper and tubes, cigarette filters, tobacco tins, cigarette cases and ashtrays, pipes, pocket apparatus for rolling cigarettes, lighters; matches, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 15th day of December, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,3.12

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7446.11, has been renewed in the name of **TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA** (**ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION**), of **1 Toyota-cho**, **Toyota-shi**, **Aichi-ken**, **Japan**, as of the 10th day of January, 2021, in respect of **International Class 12** for automobiles and structural parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 10th day of January, 2031, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(3rd issue)



CFE(6):26.1.18;27.5.24

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7783, has been renewed in the name of Samsung Electronics Co., Ltd., of 129, Samsung-ro, Yeongtong-gu, Suwon-si, Gyeonggi-do, Republic of Korea, as of the 23rd day of February, 2020, in respect of International Class 1 for acrylonitrile butadiene styrene resins, alcohol, alumina powder for electronic cores, cellulose plastic resins, decolorants for industrial purposes, defoaming agents, photographic developers, dispersants and emulsifiers, unprocessed epoxy resins, esters, expandable polystyrene resins, ferrite powder for ferrite core, film (sensitized) unexposed, chemical preparations being filtering materials, filtering materials being unprocessed plastics, fluorine, hydrocarbons, hydrogen peroxide, organic acids, organophosphorus compounds, chemical preparations for use in the manufacture of paints, photographic paper, photo sensitive plates, polyacetate resins, polyarbonate resins, polyethylene resins, polymethyl methacrylate resins, polypropylene resins, polystyrene resins, all being unprocessed artificial resins, unprocessed epoxy resins, sensitized photographic plates, photographic sensitizers, unprocessed synthetic resins, styrene acrylonitrile resins, sensitized printing plates for offset printing, all included in Class 1; International Class 7 for engines for non-land vehicles, motors other than for land vehicles, turbines other than for land vehicles, electric generators, concrete mixers, earth moving machines, road making machines, cranes, grinding machines, lathes, presses (machines for industrial purposes), boring machines, foundry machines, dredging machines, rammers (machines), electric can openers, washing machines, chip mounting machines, robots, ploughs, programmable logic controllers, control cables for machines, conveyors (machines), machines using electron beams, control mechanisms for machines, electric hand drills, mine borers, dish washers, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 7; International Class 9 for amplifiers, alkaline batteries, alumina parts for magnetron, automatic vending machines, buzzers, battery chargers, binoculars, cathode ray tube bulbs, cathode ray tubes, cold cathode fluorescent tubes, capacitors, car communication apparatus, cameras, cash registers, charge coupled device cameras, colour filters for liquid crystal displays, computer programs, computer memories, computers, cable television convertors, deflection coils, cassette tape recorders, compact disc players, digitizers, discharge indicator tubes, deflection yokes, dot, ink-jet, or laser printers, electric flat irons, electronic switching apparatus, electronic view-finder tubes, electric vacuum cleaners, electric measuring devices, electroluminescent display apparatus, electron guns, electronic calculators, ferrite cores for the rotary transformers of video cassette recorders, flat display tubes, field emission display apparatus, filters for filtering electro-magnetic waves, flash guns, flyback transformers, glass screens for colour television picture tube bulbs, headphones, identity card readers, integrated circuits, inverters, lenses for optics, liquid crystal displays, lasers not for medical purposes, laser disc players, loud speakers, magnetic, floppy, or optical discs, and drives therefor, monitors, magnetic identity cards, optical cables, optical character recognising optical fibres, oscillographs, piezoelectric parts for communications apparatus, printed circuit boards, photocopying machines, portable communications apparatus, projection tubes, photo tubes, plasma display panels, polymer dispersed liquid crystal, liquid crystal displays, photographic shutters, phototelegraphic apparatus, radio frequency modulators, radar sets, radios, radio telephonic sets, remote control apparatus, resistors, semiconductors, sensors for measuring weights and checking gas, liquid crystal projectors, supersonic wave humidifiers, satellite broadcasting receivers, testing apparatus not for medical purposes, television apparatus, transmitters of electronic signals, tuners, telephone apparatus, vacuum fluorescent display tubes, video cameras, video tapes, video game machines and video game programs, video cassette recorders, wafers (silicon slice), word processors, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 9; International Class 10 for sphygmomanometers, all included in Class 10; International Class 11 for air purifying appliances, ultra high pressure mercury lamps, compact fluorescent lamps, electrodeless lamps, back-light lamps, metal halide lamps, lamp fixtures, electric braziers, electric fans, electric percolators, refrigerators, electric stoves, electric machines, all for cooling and heating of water, microwave ovens, air-gas generators, air conditioning apparatus, electric blankets, electric cookers, electric ovens, electric cooking apparatus, electric toasters, electric coffee machines, electric humidifiers, lanterns for lighting, hair driers, hot plates, light bulbs, room coolers, laundry driers, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 11; International Class 12 for aeroplanes, structural parts for aeroplanes, airships, trucks for bulk carrying, concrete mixing vehicles, armoured cars, boats, carts, dumper trucks, fork lift trucks, hand carts, helicopters, luggage trucks, motor cars, motors for land vehicles, electric motors for land vehicles, refrigerated vans, screw propellers for ships, ships, space vehicles, sprinkler trucks, tanker trucks, tractors, vehicle trailers, trucks, automatic gyrating rotor vehicles, cars for lifting and/or towing trailer trucks, remote controlled land vehicles, dredging trucks, all included in Class 12; International Class 14 for automobile timepieces, clocks, clock cases, watch bands, watch springs, chronometers, watches, watch glasses, watch cases, parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, all included in Class 14; International Class 16 for duplicators, paper cutters for office use, printing sets being office requisites, typewriters, typewriter ribbons, plastic films for wrapping, handbooks, being manuals, all included in Class 16; International Class 37 for airplane maintenance and repair, construction of roads, factories, pipelines, piers, breakwaters and harbours, construction engineering, electric appliance installation and repair, film projector repair and maintenance, machinery installation, maintenance, and repair, photographic apparatus repair, rental of construction equipment, telephone installations and repair, vehicle repair, warehouse construction and repair, office machine and equipment installation, maintenance and repair, all included in Class 37; International Class 42 for architecture, copyright management, rental of computers and vending machines, engineering drawing of aircraft, legal research, opticians' services, patent exploitations, surveying, all included in Class 42, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 23rd day of February, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 18th day of September, 2020.

(1st issue)

COOBIE

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6557.10, has been renewed in the name of XIAOQING GUO, of 201 S Ynez # 18, Monterey Park, CA 91754, U.S.A., as of the 20th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely bathing suits, bathrobes, blouses, body suits, dresses, dressing gowns, evening gowns, fur coats and jackets, gloves, gym suits, hand-knitted sweaters, head bands, headwear, jackets, jeans, jogging suits, lingerie, night gowns, night shirts, pajamas, pants, shirts, shorts, skirts, slacks, socks, suits; sportswear, namely, tops, shorts, pants, and socks, sweaters, sweat pants, sweat suits, t-shirts and sports underwear, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified appointment of a suitable distributor but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.2,8

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6558.10, has been renewed in the name of XIAOQING GUO, of 201 S Ynez # 18, Monterey Park, CA 91754, U.S.A., as of the 20th day of January, 2020, in respect of International Class 25 for clothing, namely bathing suits, bathrobes, blouses, body suits, dresses, dressing gowns, evening gowns, fur coats and jackets, gloves, gym suits, hand-knitted sweaters, head bands, headwear, jackets, jeans, jogging suits, lingerie, night gowns, night shirts, pajamas, pants, shirts, shorts, skirts, slacks, socks, suits; sportswear, namely, tops, shorts, pants, and socks, sweaters, sweat pants, sweat suits, t-shirts and sports underwear, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified appointment of a suitable distributor but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 20th day of January, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.1.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6606.10, has been renewed in the name of **British American Tobacco (Brands) Inc., of 251 Little Falls Drive, Suite 100, Wilmington, DE 19808-1674, U.S.A.,** as of the 16th day of February, 2020, in respect of **International Class 34** for cigarettes, cigars, cigarillos, tobacco, lighters for smokers, matches, of which it has not been used, due to economic circumstances. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of February, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

PRIUS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6644.10, has been renewed in the name of **TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA** (**ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION**), of 1 Toyota-cho, Tokyo-shi, Aichi-ken, Japan, as of the 9th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 12 for automobiles and structural parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 9th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):25.1.15,19;29.1.4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6681.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products; International Class 32 for still or sparkling water [mineral or non mineral] fruit or vegetable juices, fruit or vegetable drinks, lemonades, sodas, sorbet drinks, drink preparations, syrups for drinks, alcohol-free fruit or vegetable extracts, alcohol-free drinks, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,2;29.1.2,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6682.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 **boulevard Haussmann**, **75009 Paris**, **France**, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavored beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.1.2,18;29.1.5

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6684.10, has been renewed in the name of COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or

flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

ACTIREGULARIS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6685.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 **boulevard Haussmann**, **75009 Paris**, **France**, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

NUTRIDAY

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6686.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of International Class 29 for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

DANONINO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6688.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE**, of 17 **boulevard Haussmann**, **75009 Paris, France**, as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yoghurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):19.7.25;29.1.4,5

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6697.10, has been renewed in the name of **COMPAGNIE GERVAIS DANONE, of 17 boulevard Haussmann, 75009 Paris, France,** as of the 17th day of March, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk, milk powder, gelled, flavoured and whipped milk; milk products, namely: milky desserts, yoghurts, yogurt drinks, cottage cheese, plain or flavoured beverages composed mainly of milk or milk products, milky beverages mainly made of milk, milky beverages comprising fruit, fermented plain or flavoured milky products, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of March, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.2

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6746.10, has been renewed in the name of **MORE MONEY TRANSFERS S.A.**, of **Zonamérica, Business & Technology Park, Ruta 8 km. 17.500, Edificio Biotec Plaza, Suites 019/145 Montevideo, Uruguay,** as of the 7th day of April, 2020, in respect of **International Class 36** for financial services, namely, money transfer services, money remittances, electronic money transfer services, electronic funds transfer services, money order services, money exchange, credit, debit and prepaid card services, electronic payment services, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of April, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

IPAD

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6787.10, has been renewed in the name of Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., as of the 7th day of April, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; computer gaming machines, microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drives, adapters [electricity], adapter cards, connectors [electricity] and drives [disk] for computers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; MP3 and other digital format audio players; hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, electronic personal organizers, electronic personal notepads; mobile digital electronic devices, global positioning system (GPS) devices, telephones; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; facsimile machines, answering machines, cameras, videophones, telephone-based information retrieval software and hardware; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); hand held computers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; tablet computers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; personal digital assistants for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; electronic organizers for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; electronic notepads for the wireless receipt, storage and transmission of data and management of personal information; computer software for the redirection of messages. Internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; chips (DNA), chips [integrated circuits], pre-recorded CD5, video tapes, laser disks and DVDs, blank computer discs, blank optical discs, blank record disks; dynamic random access memory (DRAM), RAM (random access memory) card read only memory to now read RAM (random access memory) card, RAM (random access memory) card; solid state drives; computer; cases adapted for MP3 players; cases adapted for hand held computers and tablet computers; cases adapted for personal digital assistants; cases adapted for global positioning system (GPS) devices; cases adapted for electronic organizers and electronic notepads; computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drives, adapters, adapter cards, connectors and drivers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer software; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for the redirection of messages, internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; computer hardware and computer software programs for the integration of text, audio, graphics, still images and moving pictures into an interactive delivery for multimedia applications; accessories, user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; blank hard drives for computers; miniature hard disk drive storage units; pre-recorded vinyl records, audio tapes, audio-video tapes, audio video cassettes, audio video discs; audio tapes, all being sold together with booklets; CD-ROMs; digital versatile discs: mouse pads; batteries, electric; rechargeable electric batteries; batteries; chargers; chargers for electric batteries; headphones; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, microphones; audio cassette recorders and players, video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital versatile disc recorders and players, digital audio tape recorders and players; radios; video cameras; audio, video, and digital mixers; radio transmitters; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; stereo speakers; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording and reproducing apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain cameras and/or video cameras; mobile telephone covers; mobile telephone cases; mobile telephone cases made of leather or imitations of leather; mobile telephone covers made of cloth or textile materials; bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain MP3 players, hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, global positioning system (GPS) devices, electronic organizers and electronic notepads; International Class 28 for toys; playing cards; units for playing electronic games other than those adapted for use with an external display screen monitor; toy musical boxes; toy musical instruments; toy record players for playing tunes and cassettes; battery operated toys; electronic toys; electric computer games, other than those adapted for use with television receivers; electrical and electronic amusement apparatus [automatic, coin/counter freed]; electronic games being automatic, coin-freed or counter-freed, other than those adapted for use with television receivers; hand-held electronic games and apparatus, other that those adapted for use with television receiver only; video games other those adapted for use with television receivers only; automatic and coin-operated amusement machines; computer game apparatus other than coin operated or those adapted for use with television receivers; video and computer game programs; electronically operated toys; interactive game programs; stand alone video game machines incorporating a means of display; toy computers [not working]; toy mobile telephones [not working]; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 7th day of April, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

IBOOKS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6914.10, has been renewed in the name of Apple Inc., of One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A., as of the 22nd day of July, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for computers, computer peripheral devices, computer terminals; computer hardware; computer gaming machines, microprocessors, memory boards, monitors, displays, keyboards, cables, modems, printers, disk drivers, adapters, adapter cards, connectors and drivers; blank computer storage media; magnetic data carriers; computer keyboards, computer memories, computer operating programs, recorded, computer peripheral devices, computer programmes [programs], recorded, computer programs [downloadable software], computer software, recorded, computers, printers for use with computers, computer game programs; computer software for authoring, downloading, transmitting, receiving, editing, extracting, encoding, decoding, displaying, storing and organizing text, graphics, images, and electronic publications; computer software and firmware, namely, operating system programs, data synchronization programs, and application development tool programs for personal and handheld computers; computer hardware and software for providing integrated telephone communication with computerized global information networks; pre-recorded computer programs for personal information management, database management software, character recognition software, telephony management software, electronic mail and messaging software, paging software, mobile telephone software; database synchronization software, computer programs for accessing, browsing and searching online databases, computer software for the redirection of messages, internet e-mail, and/or other data to one or more electronic handheld devices from a data store on or associated with a personal computer or a server; computer software for the synchronization of data between a remote station or device and a fixed or remote station or device; downloadable electronic publications in the nature of books, plays, pamphlets, brochures, newsletters, journals, magazines, and periodicals on a wide range of topics of general interest; handheld digital electronic devices and software related thereto; MP3 and other digital format audio players; hand held computers, tablet computers, personal digital assistants, electronic organizers, electronic notepads; mobile digital electronic devices, global positioning system (GPS) devices, telephones; handheld and mobile digital electronic devices for the sending and receiving of telephone calls, faxes, electronic mail, and other digital data; cordless telephones; mobile telephones; parts and accessories for mobile telephones; facsimile machines, answering machines, cameras, videophones, telephone-based information retrieval software and hardware; electronic handheld units for the wireless receipt, storage and/or transmission of data and messages, and electronic devices that enable the user to keep track of or manage personal information; electronic pens [visual display units], electronic pocket translators, electronic publications, downloadable, electronic notice boards; telegraphs [apparatus], telemeters, telephone apparatus, telephone receivers, telephone transmitters, telephone wires, portable telephones, teleprompters, telegraph wires; fonts, typefaces, type designs and symbols in the form of recorded data; DNA chips, chips [integrated circuits], compact discs [read-only memory], optical discs, disk drives for computers, disks, magnetic, compact disc [audio-video]; random access memory, read only memory; solid state memory apparatus; computer and electronic games; user manuals in electronically readable, machine readable or computer readable form for use with, and sold as a unit with, all the aforementioned goods; apparatus for data storage; hard drives; miniature hard disk drive storage units; audio video discs, CD-ROMs, and digital versatile discs; mouse pads; battery chargers, batteries, electric; rechargeable batteries; headphones; stereo headphones; in-ear headphones; personal stereos; audio speakers; audio speakers for home; monitoring apparatus electric, monitors [computer hardware], monitors [computer programs]; computer peripheral devices; personal stereo speaker apparatus; radio receivers, amplifiers, sound recording and reproducing apparatus, electric phonographs, record players, high fidelity stereo apparatus, tape recorders and reproducing apparatus, loudspeakers, multiple speaker units used for computers, computer software, computer application software for mobile phones, portable media players and hand held computers; microphones; digital audio and video devices; audio cassette recorders and players, video cassette recorders and players, compact disc players, digital versatile disc recorders and players, digital audio tape recorders and players; digital music and/or video players; radios; video cameras; audio, video, and digital mixers; radio transmitters; computer equipment for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with multimedia functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; electronic apparatus with interactive functions for use with all of the aforesaid goods; accessories, parts, fittings, and testing apparatus for all of the aforesaid goods; parts and fittings for all the aforesaid goods; covers, bags and cases adapted or shaped to contain all of the aforesaid goods, made of leather, imitations of leather, cloth, or textile materials, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 22^{nd} day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6927.10, has been renewed in the name of United Parcel Service of America, Inc., of 55 Glenlake Parkway, N.E., Atlanta, Georgia 30328, U.S.A., as of the 26th day of July, 2020, in respect of International Class 35 for providing computerized services for tracing of packages in transit; International Class 39 for services of transportation of letters,

documents, communications, printed matter and other goods and property by diverse means of transportation; warehousing and storage and packaging and delivery with respect to the foregoing, of which it has been used; **International Class 35** for advertising services; business management and administration services namely, business appraisals, professional business consultancy, business information, business inquiries, business investigations, business management assistance, business management consultancy, business organization consultancy, business research; distribution of samples, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 26th day of July, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

ACTAVIS

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6969.10, has been renewed in the name of **Actavis Group PTC ehf., of Reykjavikurvegi 76-78, 220 Hafnarfjördur, Iceland,** as of the 6th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations, of which it has not been used. The applicant is still in the process of finding a suitable licensee to distribute the goods under which the mark is registered. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):26.11.12;27.5.1,4

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6970.10, has been renewed in the name of **Actavis Group PTC ehf., of Reykjavikurvegi 76-78, 220 Hafnarfjördur, Iceland,** as of the 6th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 5** for pharmaceutical preparations, of which it has not been used. The applicant is still in the process of finding a suitable licensee to distribute the goods under which the mark is registered. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 6th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

BVLGARI

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6971.10, has been renewed in the name of **Bulgari S.p.A.**, of **11**, **Lungotevere Marzio, Rome**, as of the 4th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 36** for real estate services, namely services relating to the purchase, sale, financing, management, operation, rental, promotion and brokerage of apartments, flats, condominiums, time-share properties, real estate and facilities and amenities relating thereto, real estate management, lease-purchase financing, leasing of real estate and credit card services; issuance of credit cards; charitable fundraising and donations; insurance consultancy; financial affairs and monetary affairs, namely, financial information, management and analysis services; real estate financing affairs; financial evaluations [insurance, banking, real estate]; real estate brokerage services, namely, facilitating the sale, exchange and trade of resort and vacation time for members of resort recreation clubs, real estate time sharing projects, clubs, private residence clubs, right to use clubs, and long term lease projects; apartment house management; renting of apartments; real estate appraisal; charitable fund raising; real estate agencies; housing agents; leasing of real estate; **International Class 43** for hotel services; restaurant, catering, bar and [cocktail] lounge services; lodging services; arranging lodgings or rooms in resorts, reservation of places at holiday resorts, resort hotel services; provision and rental of meeting rooms, accommodation facilities and hotel venues for meetings, conferences and exhibitions; provision of banquet and social function accommodation facilities for

special occasions; reservation services for hotel accommodation [for others]; providing club membership which provides temporary vacation residencies; club services for private residence, namely, provision of temporary accommodation to club members in company owned or leased by private residences, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 4th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

DIABION

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6973.10, has been renewed in the name of **Merck Selbstmedikation GmbH**, of **Frankfurter Strasse 250, 64293 Darmstadt, Germany**, as of the 12th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for creams, ointments, lotions, body oils; all for cosmetic purposes, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

TOYOTA 86

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 6991.10, has been renewed in the name of **TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA** (**ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION**), of **1 Toyota-cho**, **Tokyo-shi**, **Aichi-ken**, **Japan**, as of the 16th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 12** for automobiles and structural parts thereof, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 16th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,11;26.3.23

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7050.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, varns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; International Class 41 for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; International Class 42 for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AMAZON.COM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7051.10, has been renewed in the name of **Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A.,** as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of **International Class 36** for credit card services; debit card services; and charge card services; payment services by means of an electronic communications network; charitable fundraising; **International Class 38** for electronic transmission of product reviews and purchase information on the internet; **International Class 39** for packaging goods for shipment; gift delivery; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of general consumer goods; packaging of articles for transport; **International Class 45** for providing user authentication services in e-commerce transactions, providing electronic greeting cards via a global computer network, of which it has been used; **International Class 36** for financial and monetary services, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial research, banking services, and mortgage lending; real estate services, namely, multiple listing services, multiple listing services for others, providing information in the field of real estate listings via the internet, real estate brokerage; commodity trading for others; **International Class 38** for providing interactive chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users and subscribers concerning a wide variety of topics; **International Class 39** for travel clubs; **International Class 45** for online social networking services; providing a website on the internet for the purpose of social networking; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of social networking, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AMAZON.COM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7052.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the

field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlerv, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; International Class 41 for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; International Class 42 for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AMAZON.COM

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7052.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; International Class 41 for providing information related to entertainment and education; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; **International Class 42** for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AMAZON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7053.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for credit card services; debit card services; and charge card services; payment services by means of an electronic communications network; charitable fundraising; International Class 38 for electronic transmission of product reviews and purchase information on the internet; International Class 39 for packaging goods for shipment; gift delivery; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of general consumer goods; packaging of articles for transport; International Class 45 for providing user authentication services in e-commerce transactions, providing electronic greeting cards via a global computer network, of which it has been used; International Class 36 for financial and monetary services, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial research, banking services, and mortgage lending; real estate services, namely, multiple listing services, multiple listing services for others, providing information in the field of real estate listings via the internet, real estate brokerage; commodity trading for others; International Class 38 for providing interactive chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users and subscribers concerning a wide variety of topics; International Class 39 for travel clubs; International Class 45 for online social networking services; providing a website on the internet for the purpose of social networking; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of social networking, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

AMAZON

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7054.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 9 for downloadable computer software for use in the retrieval of data from third-party websites, downloadable computer software for use in gaining access to and interface with third-party e-commerce tools; downloadable computer software for use in development of applications for the retrieval and use of data from third-party websites; computer hardware and computer peripheral devices; computer hardware for setting up networks; electrical power extension cords; connection cables; batteries, electric, and battery chargers; USB (universal serial bus) hardware; adapters for electricity; power supply connectors and adaptors for use with portable electronic devices; cases especially made for mobile devices; earphones; headphones; portable electronic devices for receiving and reading text and images and sound through wireless internet access and for displaying electronically published materials, namely, books, journals, newspapers, magazines, multimedia presentations; software in the field of text, image and sound transmission and display; International Class 35 for electronic retailing services via computer featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof; photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; providing an on-line searchable database featuring books, music, videotapes, audiocassettes, compact discs, floppy discs and CD-Roms, printed matters, phonographs, recorded music, toys, household electronic appliances, applied electronic machines and apparatus, photography instruments, musical instruments and fittings thereof, photographs, stationery, jewelry, horological instruments and parts thereof, motor vehicles and parts and accessories thereof, manual and power tools, measuring instruments, physical and chemical instruments, chemicals, soaps, perfumery, cosmetics, paints, adhesive for industrial purposes, preservatives, leather, imitation leather, bags and their substitutes, umbrellas, walking sticks, saddlery, materials for building and construction, furniture, fabric, indoor ornaments of textile, smokers articles, plants, pharmaceuticals, lights, irons and steels, pots, tableware, heaters, cosmetic utensils, yarns and thread for textile use, kitchen and household utensils, games and playthings, electronic publications and greeting cards; computerized on-line ordering featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; providing a searchable on-line advertising guide featuring books, music, motion pictures, multimedia presentations, computer software, magazines, periodicals, journals, and publications; and publication of electronic books and journals via an online network; **International Class 42** for computer services, namely, providing search engines for locating information, resources, and the websites of others on a global computer network; providing a wide range of general interest information via a global computer network, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



CFE(6):27.5.1,11;26.3.23

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7062.10, has been renewed in the name of Amazon Technologies, Inc., of 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington, 98109, U.S.A., as of the 17th day of August, 2020, in respect of International Class 36 for credit card services; debit card services; and charge card services; payment services by means of an electronic communications network; charitable fundraising; International Class 38 for electronic transmission of product reviews and purchase information on the internet; International Class 39 for packaging goods for shipment; gift delivery; delivery services, namely, shipping and delivery of general consumer goods; packaging of articles for transport; International Class 45 for providing user authentication services in e-commerce transactions, providing electronic greeting cards via a global computer network, of which it has been used; International Class 36 for financial and monetary services, namely, financial management, financial planning, financial research, banking services, and mortgage lending; real estate services, namely, multiple listing services, multiple listing services for others; providing information in the field of real estate listings via the internet, real estate brokerage; commodity trading for others; International Class 38 for providing interactive chat rooms for transmission of messages among computer users and subscribers concerning a wide variety of topics; International Class 39 for travel clubs; International Class 45 for online social networking services; providing a website on the internet for the purpose of social networking; providing online computer databases and online searchable databases in the field of social networking, of which it has not been used, the market conditions until now have not yet justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 17th day of August, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

CLEARASIL

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7067.10, has been renewed in the name of **Reckitt & Colman (Overseas) Health Limited, of 103-105 Bath Road, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 3UH, United Kingdom,** as of the 13th day of September, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for cosmetic preparations for skin care; cosmetics; cotton wool for cosmetic purposes; dentifrices; hair lotions; perfumes and essential oils; soap; and tissues impregnated with cosmetic lotions, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

ASX

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7159.10, has been renewed in the name of MITSUBISHI JIDOSHA KOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA, of 33-8, Shiba 5-chome, Minato-ku, Tokyo, Japan, as of the 30th day of September, 2020, in respect of International Class 12 for land vehicles, parts and fittings thereof namely, automobile bodies, automobile chassis, axles for vehicles, brakes for vehicles, clutches for land vehicles, engines for land vehicles, gear boxes for land vehicles, gearing for land vehicles, suspension systems for land vehicles, torque converters for land vehicles, windshields, reduction gears for land vehicles, transmissions for land vehicles, hubs for vehicle wheels, air dam, automobile grills, bumper guard, bumpers for automobiles, automobile wheel, grille guard, hoods protector, sun roof, automobile mufflers, automobile antennas, automobile hoods, bike carriers for automobiles, luggage carriers for automobile, roof rack, ski carriers for automobiles, snowboard/ski attachments for automobile, oil filler cap, mudguards, rain visor, automobile chains, hub caps, sunroof wind deflector, license plate frame, ladder for automobiles, trailer, trailer hitch, tyre, windshield wiper blade, windshield wipers, anti-theft devices for vehicles, reversing alarms for vehicles, mirrors for automobile, automobile horns, pedal, pedal cover, safety seat for children, seat cover for automobile, security harness for vehicle seats, vehicle running boards, luggage nets for vehicles, cargo tray, console box for automobile, covers for automobile, gear lever knob, head and foot rest, instrument panel, intercooler cover, luggage basket for automobile, steering wheel, steering wheel cover, sun blinds adapted for automobiles, motorcycles, parts and fittings, namely, motorcycle bells, motorcycle brakes, motorcycle chains, motorcycle frames, motorcycle handle bars, motorcycle hubs, motorcycle mudguards, motorcycle pumps, motorcycle rims, motorcycle saddles, motorcycle spokes, motorcycle stands, motorcycle tires, motorcycle pedals, motorcycle signals, bicycles, parts and fittings, namely, bicycle bells, bicycle brakes, bicycle chains, bicycle frames, bicycle handle bars, bicycle pumps, bicycle rims, bicycle saddles, bicycle spokes, bicycle stands, bicycle tires, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 30th day of September, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)

YOGURELLO

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7179.10, has been renewed in the name of **GLORIA S.A.**, of **Av. República de Panamá 2461**, **Urb. Sta. Catalina, 13 Lima, Perú,** as of the 13th day of October, 2020, in respect of **International Class 29** for milk and dairy products in general; **International Class 30** for coffee, tea, cocoa, sugar, rice, tapioca, sago, artificial coffee; flour for food and preparations made from cereals, bread, pastry and confectionery, edible ices; honey, treacle; yeast in pill form, not for medical use; baking-powder; cooking salt, mustard; vinegar, sauces (condiments); spices; ice; **International Class 32** for beers; mineral water [beverages], aerated waters and other non-alcoholic drinks; fruit juices; syrups and other preparations for making beverages, of which it has not been used. The market conditions until now have not justified entry into the market but may change in the future. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of October, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

(1st issue)



THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7447, has been renewed in the name of **Russell Brands, LLC, of One Fruit of the Loom Drive, Bowling Green, Kentucky 42103, U.S.A.,** as of the 3rd day of June, 2020, in respect of **International Class 25** for articles of sports clothing, articles of outer clothing, hats, boots, shoes and slippers, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 3rd day of June, 2020, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

(1st issue)

Narada

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 7929.11, has been renewed in the name of **ZHEJIANG NARADA POWER SOURCE CO.**, **LTD.**, of **459 Wensan Road, Hangzhou City, Zhejiang Province, P.R. China, 310013,** as of the 12th day of July, 2021, in respect of **International Class 9** for batteries, electric; accumulators, electric; battery chargers; solar batteries; wires, electric; cables, electric; chargers for electric batteries; distribution boxes [electricity]; electroplating apparatus; accumulator boxes; galvanic cells, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 12th day of July, 2031, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

RALPH

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8706, has been renewed in the name of **The Polo/Lauren Company, L.P., of 650 Madison Avenue, New York, N.Y. 10022, U.S.A.,** as of the 13th day of May, 2020, in respect of **International Class 3** for perfume, toilet water; gels for the bath and the shower not for medical purpose; cosmetics, namely lotions and gels for the body, **of which it has been used;** for salts for the bath and the shower not for medical purpose; toilet soaps, body deodorants; cosmetics namely creams, milks, and powders for the face, the body and the hands; sun care preparations (cosmetic products); make-up preparations; shampoos; gels; sprays, mousses and balms for the hair styling and hair care; hair lacquers; hair colouring and hair decolorant preparation; permanent waving and curling preparations; essential oils for personal use, **of which it has not been used, due to economic circumstances**. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 13th day of May, 2030, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

POPCORN CHICKEN

THE MARK shown above, Registration No. 8976, has been renewed in the name of Kentucky Fried Chicken (Great Britain) Limited, of Orion Gate, Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey GU22 7NJ, United Kingdom, as of the 18th day of September, 2019, in respect of International Class 29 for chicken, snack foods and prepared meals, cooked or prepared foodstuffs for making meals or snacks or for use as fillings in sandwiches or in bread rolls, all consisting wholly or substantially wholly of chicken, of which it has been used. The mark shall remain valid for a period of ten years until the 18th day of September, 2029, upon which it can be renewed for further periods of ten years.

Any persons whose interests are affected thereby shall raise their objections with the Registrar within 60 days from the date of first publication of this Notice.

NOTICE OF RECORDAL OF AGENT AND ADDRESS FOR SERVICE

COOBIE

XIAOQING GUO, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6557.10, has recorded Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 10th day of January, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.



CFE(6):26.4.1,18;29.1.2,8

XIAOQING GUO, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6558.10, has recorded Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 10th day of January, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

PRIUS

TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6644.10, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 7th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

IPAD

Apple Inc., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6787.10, has recorded BALDERAMOS ARTHURS LLP, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, P.O. Box 486, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 25th day of March, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

IBOOKS

Apple Inc., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6914.10, has recorded BALDERAMOS ARTHURS LLP, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, P.O. Box 486, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 25th day of June, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

BVLGARI

Bulgari S.p.A., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6971.10, has recorded **EPROINT (BELIZE) LIMITED, of 7 Craig Street, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 22nd day of July, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

ACTAVIS

Actavis Group PTC ehf., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6969.10, has recorded Courtenay Coye LLP, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 30th day of July, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

actavis

CFE(6):26.11.12;27.5.1,4

Actavis Group PTC ehf., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6970.10, has recorded Courtenay Coye LLP, of 15 "A" Street, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 30th day of July, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

TOYOTA 86

TOYOTA JIDOSHA KABUSHIKI KAISHA (ALSO TRADING AS TOYOTA MOTOR CORPORATION), the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6991.10, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon, of 24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 7th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

CLEARASIL

Reckitt & Colman (Overseas) Health Limited, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7067.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 26th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

ASX

MITSUBISHI JIDOSHA KOGYO KABUSHIKI KAISHA, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7159.10, has recorded **Dujon & Dujon**, of **24 Tangerine Street, Belmopan City, Belize**, as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service**, as of the 7th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

YOGURELLO

Gloria S.A., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7179.10, has recorded **Arguelles & Company, of Suite 401, The Matalon, Coney Drive, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 26th day of August, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.



Russell Brands, LLC, the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 7447, has recorded **W.H. Courtenay & Co., of 1876 Hutson Street, Belize City, Belize,** as its new **Registered Agent and Address for Service,** as of the 19th day of March, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

RALPH

The Polo/Lauren Company, L.P., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8706, has recorded MORGAN & MORGAN TRUST CORPORATION BELIZE LIMITED, of Withfield Tower, Third Floor, 4792 Coney Drive, P.O. Box 1777, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 13th day of March, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

SWIFT

Apple Inc., the Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 11226.14, has recorded BALDERAMOS ARTHURS LLP, of Charter House, Suite 6, 3 ¹/₂ Miles Philip Goldson Highway, P.O. Box 486, Belize City, Belize, as its new Registered Agent and Address for Service, as of the 16th day of June, 2020. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF ADDRESS OF PROPRIETOR

IPAD

Apple Inc., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6787.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 1st day of September, 2020, being Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 6th day of August, 2020, changed **address** from **2711 Centerville Road, Suite 400, Wilmington, Delaware 19808, U.S.A.**, to **One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A.**, as of the 15th day of February, 2018. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

IBOOKS

Apple Inc., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 6914.10, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 1st day of September, 2020, being Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 6th day of August, 2020, changed **address** from **1 Infinite Loop**, **Cupertino**, **California**, **95014**, **U.S.A.**, to **One Apple Park Way**, **Cupertino**, **California**, **95014**, **U.S.A.**, as of the 15th day of February, 2018. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

POPCORN CHICKEN

Kentucky Fried Chicken (Great Britain) Limited, the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 8976, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 13th day of March, 2020, being Declaration of Change of Corporate Address, notarized on the 13th day of November, 2019, changed address from 32 Goldsworth Road, Woking, Surrey GU21 1JT, to Orion Gate, Guildford Road, Woking, Surrey, GU22 7NJ, as of the 13th day of October, 2014. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.

SWIFT

Apple Inc., the Registered Proprietor of Trade Mark No. 11226.14, has, by veritable proof tendered before the Registrar on the 1st day of September, 2020, being Declaration of Change of Address, notarized on the 6th day of August, 2020, changed **address** from **1 Infinite Loop**, **Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A.**, to **One Apple Park Way, Cupertino, California, 95014, U.S.A.**, as of the 15th day of February, 2018. The appropriate recordal has been effected in the Register.

NOTICE OF SURRENDER

TAKE NOTICE that **Apple Inc.**, of **One Apple Park Way**, **Cupertino**, **California**, **95014**, **U.S.A.**, the proprietor of Trademark **No. 11226.14** "SWIFT", hereby surrenders such registration in respect of the following goods: **International Class 1** for computer software for computer system and application development, deployment and management; computer software development tools.

NOTICE OF PUBLICATION CORRECTION

Take Notice that trade mark No. 15325.19 "VENUE", published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 21 – Nos. 4, 5 & 6 was inadvertently published without its Priority claim:

Priority claim is on the basis of an application filed on the 5th day of December, 2018 under number 40-2018-0170686 in Korea.

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL OF NOTICE OF OPPOSITION

Take Notice that the Notice of Opposition published in the Intellectual Property Journal Vol. 21 - No. 16, on the 7th day of August, 2020, against trade mark No. 15127.19 "BELIZE SUGAR CANE FARMERS ASSOCIATION", was withdrawn on the 30th day of September, by the Opponent.

DATED this 16th day of October, 2020.
